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ENGINEERS * SURVEYORS + ARCHITECTS

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech Inc.
285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

Dear Ms. Batoon:

1731 N. JUNIATA STREET, P.O. BOX 462
HOLLIDAYSBURG, PA 16648

TEL: 814.696.6280
FAX: 814.696.6240

February 11, 2016

RE:  Sunoco Pipeline L.P.
Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Penn Township, Huntingdon County
Project No. 09-0003.110

On behalf of Penn Township, please be advised that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
above-referenced project appears to be consistent with the Township’s stormwater

management requirements,

In regard to the floodplain management plan, to the best of my knowledge and belief, this
project is consistent with the FEMA Floodplain Management Program effective in the Township.

Please feel free to contact our office if you should have any questions.

CLD/tmg
cc: Penn Township Supervisors
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Sincerely

ristopher L. Dutrow, P.E.
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STIFFLER MCGRAW & ASSOCIATES, INC
STIFFLER MCGRAW ARCHITECTS, LLC




